
January 10, 2025

Dr. Colleen J. Shogan
Archivist of the United States
U.S. National Archives and Records Administration
700 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20480

Dear Dr. Shogan:

I write to request records relevant to the Senate Judiciary Committee’s consideration of 
the nomination of Pamela Jo Bondi, President-elect Trump’s presumptive nominee to be 
Attorney General. 

From January 2019 through November 2019, and again from January 2020 to present, 
Ms. Bondi has been a lobbyist with Ballard Partners. In this role, she has acted as a Foreign 
Agents Registration Act (FARA) registered lobbyist on behalf of several foreign governments or 
officials, including the government of the Dominican Republic, the Embassy of the State of 
Qatar, the Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Zimbabwe, and the Republic of 
Kosovo. Additionally, she has provided lobbying services on behalf of the following 
organizations:

 Major County Sheriffs of America
 Alden Torch Financial, LLC
 American Kitchen Cabinet Alliance
 Balsam Brands, Inc.
 Bankers Financial Corporation
 Carnival North America LLC
 Fidelity National Financial, Inc.
 Florida Sheriffs Association; Florida Sheriffs Risk Management Fund
 General Motors LLC
 KGL Investment Company KSCC
 Lender’s Consulting Group, LLC
 Major League Baseball
 NES Health
 Pulte Capital Partners, LLC
 U.S. Institute Against Human Trafficking
 IGT Global Solutions
 Pulaski Law Firm, PLLC
 Uber Technologies, Inc.
 Amazon.com
 American Road & Transportation Builders Association
 Anderson Kill P.C.
 Kreindler & Kreindler LLP
 Children’s Hospital Association



 Detroit International Bridge Company, Inc.
 Republic Services Procurement, Inc.
 The Geo Group, Inc.
 Varian Medical Systems
 Lathrop Gage LLP

However, Ms. Bondi did not list any of these matters or clients as potential conflicts of 
interest on her Senate Judiciary Questionnaire. To understand the extent to which her work as a 
lobbyist may create potential conflicts of interest should she be confirmed as Attorney General, 
the Committee requires additional information from the National Archives and Records 
Administration that is not otherwise available. To that end, please provide the following 
information:

1. All records between January 1, 2019 and January 20, 2021 reflecting or relating to 
communications between and among White House officials, and with any executive 
branch employee, concerning or including Ms. Bondi.

2. All records between January 1, 2019 and January 20, 2021 reflecting or relating to 
meetings between White House officials, and any executive branch employee, concerning
or including Ms. Bondi. These records should include:

a. Purpose and attendees of the meetings;
b. Notes or transcriptions from the meetings; and
c. Communications about the meetings.

Please provide these materials as soon as possible, and no later than January 15, 2025. I 
appreciate your prompt attention to this important request. 

Sincerely,

Richard J. Durbin
Ranking Member

cc: The Honorable Charles E. Grassley
Chairman, Senate Committee on the Judiciary


